Capital Project Worksheet

Directions:
Please complete all questions below and submit to Mike Thompson and Wayne Trawick for approval.

Submitted by: David Thompson

Date Submitted: 4/26/2024

Is this project listed on the capital projects plan in the approved budget? Yes
What amount is approved in the plan for this project? 25,000
In what year is this project shown to begin in the plan? FY24

Description of the project and why the project needs to be completed at this time.
This project will be a upgrade for the Foley Sports Tourism Multi-Use Fields.
The screening and adding doors to the pavilion has been a request for sometime from the umpires/coaches.

Can your job be performed without the completion of this project? Please explain below.
Yes

Will not completing this project cause a public safety issue? Please explain below.
No

Do you expect to come in, at, or under budget on this project? Please explain below.
We intend to come in at budget or under budget.

Is there a grant associated with this project?
If so please list below the grant amount and the match required by the City.
There is currently no grant associated with this project.

2 " FF " Fr - Fy Fy Fy gy oF " 2Fry Fy Fy YyF ry Jry Fo Yy rr 27 FF Fr Fr_ ro ro r& ¥ 22 227 2]

Approval by City Administrator

Signature and Date

Approval by Council President

Signature and Date
If you need an account number/project number in order to complete your Agenda Item, forward this signed
Jorm to Miranda Bell (mbell@cityoffoley.org) and to Sue Steigerwald (ssteigerwald@cityoffoley.org)

#kxx%*THIS COMPLETED FORM MUST BE ATTACHED TO THE AGENDA ITEM IN LEGISTAR*¥#*¥#%%%
Effective date March 21, 2016 U:\Capital Project Form



City of
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OFFICIAL EMAIL

Capital Project Request

3 messages

David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 9:30 AM
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>
Cc: Nicole Blackwell <nblackwell@cityoffoley.org>

We are kicking off several projects for the event center and need approval to proceed. This project will enclose our
pavilion to help when we have weather events during play. Thanks for the consideration.

David

David Thompson

FOLEY ) Executive Director of Leisure

Services
Foley Sports Tourism
'rsoplj°|2R|!§ (o) 251-970-3697

dthompson@cityoffoley.org
www. FoleySportsTourism.com
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E FST Multi-Use Fields Pavilion Screening.pdf
60K

Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 9:54 AM
To: David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>, Nicole Blackwell <nblackwell@cityoffoley.org>

David | am fine with this request.
Mike
[Quoted text hidden]

Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com> Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 10:12 AM
To: David Thompson <dthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Nicole Blackwell <nblackwell@cityoffoley.org>

I'm good for the agenda

Wayne

From: David Thompson <dthompson@gcityoffoley.org>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:31 AM
To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>



